

From: William E Dolash [wedolash@raytheon.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2006 12:28 PM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: Raul Mendoza; Kenneth W Brown; Michael E Gritters; James R Gallivan;
Reid F Lowell; M_D_Wyatt@raytheon.com
Subject: Re: FCC File # 0139-EX-ML-2005

John,

Spoke with Mr. Mendoza and program managers regarding the cancellation of this Mod. (0139-EX-ML-2005). We have nothing in the works at these levels, at this time. Therefore you can cancel this Mod. request. We must however retain our existing licence (WD2XKF) for our current system.

Any questions please contact me..

Regards

Bill

Wm. Dolash
Raytheon AET Center
Rancho Cucamonga, Ca.
909/483-4127

"John Kennedy"
<John.Kennedy@fcc
.gov>

09/12/2006 03:32
PM

<wedolash@raytheon.com>

To

cc

Subject

FCC File # 0139-EX-ML-2005

Mr. William Dolash,

Pursuant to our telephone conversation, please verify that application 0139-EX-ML-2005 may be canceled.

John W. Kennedy
Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology

Experimental Licensing Branch
(202) 418-2484